From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; 005admin@chicagopolice.org;
Tyrone Pendarvis <Tyrone.Pendarvis@chicagopolice.org>; Timothy Davis
<Timothy.Davis@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: 005th District Fitness Center Upgrade

Good afternoon,

The 005th District received gifts in the form of new fitness equipment from ABT Electronics made
possible by the generous donation from the Chicago Police Memorial Foundation. The Department
accepted a total of 39 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, which will be
housed in the 005th District fitness facility. Attached are copies of the invoices of said equipment, please
feel free to contact me with any questions.

P.O. Lourdes Nieto #15845

Professional Standards and Compliance Division
3510 S Michigan Ave, unit 220

Chicago, IL 60653

Pax 0688



Printed: 06/14/24 08:51:28

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

04/01/24 10:17 AM  0401401XOEM = (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 05/18/2024

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
727 E 111th St

5th District

Chicago, IL 60628

773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-639-4109

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 BODS GSCL360 Leverage Squat/Calf Machine 660.00 660.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 108.00 108.00
1 BODS ' SAB500 Gym Ab Bench Pro Club 426.00 426.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 108.00 108.00
1 BODS GPM65 Pec Dec Machine 450.00 450.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 108.00 108.00
1 BODS OSR500S Gym Rubber Grip Set W/Chrm Bar 777.00 777.00
1 BODS |STBR500 Gym Pro Clubline Row Machine 366.00 366.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 108.00 108.00
1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service POLICE N/A N/A
1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: 3,111.00
Delivery phone: 312-617-7239

School, church, etc. TAX: 0.00

Auth 75079573 (Paid) ************8974 Gift Card -221.00

$
$
TOTAL SALES: §$ 3,111.00
$
FROM CUST XX0601 - 0401401XOEMA $ -211.00
ABT CHARGE: $ 2,679.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Same day cancellation of installation due to no show or not in ready state by customer will result in service fee.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 07/29/23 10:07:35

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No./ Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

02/13/23 10:38 AM ~ 0213301WARM  (SAL - Finalized) 01 50665 D 06/06/2023

XX0601

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
727 E 111th St

5th District

Chicago, IL 60628

312-499-8899

773-497-4490

Chicago, IL 60607
m.biggane@cpdmemorial.org
773-698-9515

312-719-1986

Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total
1 BODS GS348Q Smith/Half Cage 1290.00 1290.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS | SLP500G2 Pcl Leg Press Machine 1787.00 1787.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CS800 Stepper 1260.00 1260.00
1 INELLIPTICALS Inst Elliptical Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  XT685 Treadmill 1590.00 1590.00
1 INTREADMILL Assembly Of Treadmill 98.00 98.00
1 SPIR  CIC800 Indoor Cycle Trainer 900.00 900.00
1 INBIKE Assembly Of Fit Bike/Rower 98.00 98.00
1 BODS ' GSRM40 Seated Row Machine 440.00 440.00
1 BODS GDCC200 Body Solid Functional Trainer 1670.00 1670.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: 9,925.00
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-499-8899 TAX: 0.00

Ship to email: j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org

Auth 65105161 (Paid) ************1121 Gift Card -690.00

$
$

TOTAL SALES: $ 9,925.00
$

Check $ -9,235.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Printed: 06/14/24 08:51:42

INVOICE Abt Electronics

1200 N. Milwaukee Ave
Glenview IL 60025
847-967-8830
www.Abt.com

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

04/01/24 10:17 AM  0401401XOEMA = (SAL - Finalized) 01 S0665 D 06/13/2024

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

QTY | Brand | Model Description

Unit Price Total
1 BODS KBRS105PACK Kettlebell Set 5-30Ib W/Gdkr50 211.00 211.00
1 INSTRENGTH Assembly Of Strength Equipment 68.00 68.00
Delivery Comments: SUBTOTAL: 279.00
Delivery phone: 312-617-7239

Please build stand for kettlebells // thanks jason TAX:

0.00
School, church, etc.

$

$

TOTAL SALES: $ 279.00

Auth 75079573 (Paid) ********+**8974 Gift Card $ -211.00
TO CUST XX0601 - 0401401XOEM $ 211.00

Auth 06111521 (Paid) *********+*8625 Gift Card $ -68.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 211.00

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
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